

Persistent Systems Limited

Address: 8th ~~Shantadurga~~ Durgapura 12, Chiplad Wadi, Pore, ~~Marg Crossroads~~ Pune, Maharashtra 411030.

Phone: ~~020 2222 3333~~

~~Recruitment Committee~~

Date: 01-08-2012

MANU/SATYAM SAWANT

T.D.L. ~~Manu~~

Pune Maharashtra

Maharashtra India

Pune, Maharashtra

Dear Sir/Madam:

We are pleased to take an offer to you for the position of ~~EST - Sales & Marketing~~ and ~~Business Development~~. This shall give the company due to before 20-08-2012. If you fail to process before the mentioned date, the Offer Letter will stand withdrawn. Your initial posting will be at Pune, Pune Segment Building, 1st Floor, Opp. ~~Unistar~~, Ltd., Above LIC Bank, ~~Unistar~~, Sector ~~Unistar~~, Sector ~~Unistar~~ Nager, Pune ~~UNISTAR~~. You shall be governed by the terms and conditions applicable to all employees of the Company.

The details of the Salary and other terms and conditions of your employment is enclosed herewith as following:

Annexure "A": Salary and Benefits

Annexure "B": General Terms & Conditions of service for Management Personnel

Annexure "C": Disclosure required at the time of joining

All the Annexures contained above shall form a part and part of the Offer. If the terms and conditions mentioned in the letter, including its annexure are unacceptable to you, please withdraw your acceptance by returning the offer to the sender within 7 days of the issue of the letter. In case any amendment is required from you, make the required amendment to the above, the offer will stand withdrawn.

You are requested to read the letter and its contents as clearly mentioned.

For consideration of the acceptance please visit our website www.psnl.com.

We look forward for along, successful and pleasant association with the Company.

Yours truly,

For Human Resource Faculty and ~~HRD~~

Manu Sawant

Authorised Signature

Principal
Tuljaram Chaturchand College
Baramati

